SHS Band Parent's Association Meeting June 6, 2018, Orchestra Room SHS

BPA President, Candice Vild, called the meeting to order at 6:07. An attendance sheet was circulated.

- I. Minutes Candice Vild Jill McAuley moved approval, second by Kevin Sims. Motion approved with all present voting aye.
- II. Old Business Candice Vild Band Registration: Ms. Vild reminded BPA that band registration is July 27, 2018 and all are needed for that evening. (Additional discussion under new business.)

Band Banquet: Thanks to all who helped. It is now time to start planning for the next band banquet.

III. Band Director's Report

2018 Show: PL Malcolm reported that the first rehearsal went well. He handed out the music to the students for the 2018 show. Songs are:

- 1. The song, "Distorted," from Cirque de Soleil Enuba
- 2. A Can Can
- 3. A song from Cirque de Soleil Incantation

Band Members: At this time he has 150-155 10th to 12th graders returning. They have 90 new band students signed up and 60 of the 90 have committed. This is a few more students than in the recent past years. He is short on low brass but has many trumpets and baritones. Fewer flutes than in the past so this band will be heavy on brass. They are also working on the patriotic show and will practice music for the France trip through the year.

Fundraisers: He is looking for ideas for fundraisers. Quarter days can be a great success when people participate but this fundraising opportunity needs more commitment from parents and students.

Summer: Students have had a couple of work days thus far this summer. New uniforms are in good shape for next year. The old uniforms will ship out next week. BPA made \$1050 on old uniform sales.

IV. Treasurer's Report - Jill McAuley

BPA \$34,308.21

Trip \$93,875.59 Students that owe - We have 32 that owe dues from 17/18 totaling \$7,932.11

500-750 - 2 300-500 - 16 100-300 - 8 0-100 - 6

V. New Business -- Registration and Band Camp

Band Camp: Sakia Johnson and Kevin Sims are coordinating band camp. Meals. Kevin met with Debra Young, catering coordinator for Lees Famous Chicken. Lees is committed to working with the band in 2018-19. They want to host 'band nights' and will allow students to use Skibos' parking lot for car washes.

Meal providers for band camp are Lees, Chick Fil A, Marcos Pizza, and Chipotle or Tijuana Flats.

Camp will begin with morning practice at the school and evening practice at the ninth grade center. Ninth grade center will not open until August 6, 2018 so facilities will be closed.

Need volunteers to sign up in blocks for band camp. Need 4-6 in the morning and about 8 from 5 to 7 p.m.

August 2 and 3 is student schedule pick up day. Band will sell locks. Need to have BPA present both mornings for schedule pick up.

Football Season: Kevin reported that Lees Famous Chicken may provide meals for students for pre-game dinner on game nights. 2 to 4 strips with side. They have donated water. (We need a contact person for Friday meal delivery.)

Band Registration: We need people to help out with continuity and spirit wear. Please be sure that students indicate their clothing size on the forms. A photo of continuity will be included in the parents' informational power point. Lauren and Whitney will coordinate continuity and fundraising will sell old shirts in the lobby.

Other: Ms. Vild will put together a sheet for volunteers to sign up for all events – snow cones, band camp chaperone, etc.

Power point for registration night will be updated.

All BPA members be sure you are on the email list.

Meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m. (Motion Dana Collier, second by Molly).